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PROOF OF REGISTRATION 
 

TO:  Hampshire College Security Officer 

 

FROM:  Hampshire College Central Records Office  

 

_________________________________________________ 

(Central Records Office Signature) 

 

DATE:  _____________________________  

 

 

This will certify that_____________________________________________________________________ 

                                (Name of Student) 

 

is registered at ______________________________ College and is taking a course under the Five  

`  (Student’s Home Institution) 

 

College Exchange at Hampshire College: 

 

 

Registered courses are as follows:___________________________________________________ 

 

                     ___________________________________________________ 

 

 

Please issue a parking pass/sticker for the __________________________________ semester for  

      (Term, e.g. Fall 2010) 

 

visiting Five College Students. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 


